Oracle® Retail Brand Compliance Management Cloud Service Release Readiness Guide



Release 19.3 F39688–04 July 2021

ORACLE

Oracle Retail Brand Compliance Management Cloud Service Release Readiness Guide, Release 19.3

F39688-04

Copyright © 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates.

Primary Author: Bernadette Goodman

Contributing Authors: Simon Tucker, Aidan Ratcliffe, Patricia Braban

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish, or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

If this is software or related documentation that is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, then the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs (including any operating system, integrated software, any programs embedded, installed or activated on delivered hardware, and modifications of such programs) and Oracle computer documentation or other Oracle data delivered to or accessed by U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software" or "commercial computer software documentation" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, the use, reproduction, duplication, release, display, disclosure, modification, preparation of derivative works, and/or adaptation of i) Oracle programs (including any operating system, integrated software, any programs embedded, installed or activated on delivered hardware, and modifications of such programs), ii) Oracle computer documentation and/or iii) other Oracle data, is subject to the rights and limitations specified in the license contained in the applicable contract. The terms governing the U.S. Government's use of Oracle cloud services are defined by the applicable contract for such services. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

Oracle and Java are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Intel and Intel Inside are trademarks or registered trademarks of Intel Corporation. All SPARC trademarks are used under license and are trademarks or registered trademarks of SPARC International, Inc. AMD, Epyc, and the AMD logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Advanced Micro Devices. UNIX is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information about content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services unless otherwise set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services, except as set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle.

Contents

1 Feature Summary

Noteworthy Enhancements	1-1
Additional Fields in Embedded Views	1-2
Additional OLC BI Publisher Reports	1-2
Audit Email Notifications	1-5
Confirm Supplier and/or Site Email Notifications	1-6
Country of Origin Selectors	1-6
Delisting Sites	1-6
Design Agency Language Preferences	1-6
Project Spreadsheet Import and Download	1-7
Scorecard Email Notifications	1-7
Spec Archiving Batch Jobs	1-7
Supplier and Site GLN	1-7
Time Zone Parameter	1-7
Post Release Tasks and Impact on Existing Installation	1-8
Additional OLC BI Publisher Reports	1-8
Audits & Visits Emails	1-8
Confirm Supplier/Site Emails	1-8
Country of Origin Selectors	1-9
Design Agency Language Preference	1-9
Project Spreadsheet Import	1-10
Scorecard Email Notifications	1-10
Spec Archiving Batch Jobs	1-10
Supplier and Site GLN	1-11
Time Zone Parameter	1-11
Order of Columns in Nutrition Declaration Panel	1-11
Enabling User Roles	1-11
Enabling Artwork with SSO	1-11

2 Client Requirements

Client System Requirements

2-1



3 Noteworthy Resolved Issues

4 Deprecated Features



Preface

This guide outlines the information you need to know about Oracle Retail Brand Compliance Management Cloud Service new or improved functionality in this update, and describes any tasks you might need to perform for the update. Each section includes a brief description of the feature, the steps you need to take to enable or begin using the feature, any tips or considerations that you should keep in mind, and the resources available to help you.

Audience

This document is intended for the users and administrators of the Oracle Retail Brand Compliance Management Cloud Service.

Documentation Accessibility

For information about Oracle's commitment to accessibility, visit the Oracle Accessibility Program website at http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=docacc

Access to Oracle Support

Oracle customers that have purchased support have access to electronic support through My Oracle Support. For information, visit http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=info or visit http://www.oracle.com/pls/topic/lookup?ctx=acc&id=trs if you are hearing impaired.

Customer Support

To contact Oracle Customer Support, access My Oracle Support at the following URL:

https://support.oracle.com

When contacting Customer Support, please provide the following:

- Product version and program/module name
- Functional and technical description of the problem (include business impact)
- Detailed step-by-step instructions to re-create
- Exact error message received
- Screen shots of each step you take

Oracle Help Center (docs.oracle.com)

Oracle Retail product documentation is available on the Oracle Help Center at https://docs.oracle.com/en/industries/retail/index.html.

(Data Model documents can be obtained through My Oracle Support.)

Comments and Suggestions

Please give us feedback about Oracle Retail Help and Guides. You can send an e-mail to: retail-doc_us@oracle.com

Oracle Retail Cloud Services and Business Agility

Oracle Retail Brand Compliance Management Cloud Service is hosted in the Oracle Cloud with the security features inherent to Oracle technology and a robust data center



classification, providing significant uptime. The Oracle Cloud team is responsible for installing, monitoring, patching, and upgrading retail software.

Included in the service is continuous technical support, access to software feature enhancements, hardware upgrades, and disaster recovery. The Cloud Service model helps to free customer IT resources from the need to perform these tasks, giving retailers greater business agility to respond to changing technologies and to perform more value-added tasks focused on business processes and innovation.

Oracle Retail Software Cloud Service is acquired exclusively through a subscription service (SaaS) model. This shifts funding from a capital investment in software to an operational expense. Subscription-based pricing for retail applications offers flexibility and cost effectiveness.



1 Feature Summary

This chapter describes the feature enhancements in this release.

Noteworthy Enhancements

This guide outlines the information you need to know about new or improved functionality in the Oracle Retail Brand Compliance Management Cloud Service update and describes any tasks you might need to perform for the update. Each section includes a brief description of the feature, the steps you need to take to enable or begin using the feature, any tips or considerations that you should keep in mind, and the resources available to help you.

Note:

Where new fields, User Interface (UI) changes, or glossary entries are introduced as part of a change, the portal owner may need to apply their own translations of the core system text.

Column Definitions

- Feature: Provides a description of the feature being delivered.
- Module Impacted: Identifies the module impacted associated with the feature, if any.
- Scale: Identifies the size of the feature. Options are:
 - Small: These UI or process-based features are typically comprised of minor field, validation, or program changes. There fore, the potential impact to users is minimal.
 - Larger: These UI or process-based features have more complex designs. Therefore, the potential impact to users is higher.
- **Delivered:** Is the new feature available for use immediately after upgrade or must the feature be enabled or configured? If no, the feature is non-disruptive to end users and action is required (detailed steps below) to make the feature ready to use.
- **Customer Action Required:** You must take action before these features can be used. These features are delivered disabled and you choose if and when to enable them.

Table 1-1	Noteworthy Enhancements	
-----------	-------------------------	--

Feature	Module Impacted	Scale	Delivered	Customer Action Required?
Additional Fields in Embedded Views	Supplier	Small	Yes	No



Feature	Module Impacted	Scale	Delivered	Customer Action Required?
Additional OLC BI Publisher Reports	Reports	Small	No Reports need to be scheduled	Yes
Audit Email Notifications	Supplier	Small	No System parameters need to be updated	Yes
Confirm Supplier and/or Site Email Notifications	Supplier	Small	Yes	No
Country of Origin Selectors	Product	Larger	No	Yes
Delisting Sites	Supplier	Small	Yes	No
Design Agency Language Preferences	Product	Small	No	Yes
Project Spreadsheet Import and Download	Project	Small	No	Yes
Scorecard Email Notifications	Supplier	Small	Yes	No
Spec Archiving Batch Jobs	Product	Small	Yes	No
Supplier and Site GLN	Supplier	Small	Yes	No
Time Zone Parameter	Supplier	Small	No Parameter needs to be set	Yes

Table 1-1	(Cont.) Noteworthy Enhancements
-----------	---------------------------------

Additional Fields in Embedded Views

Additional columns are added to the following embedded list views:

- Site Status in the Sites page of the Supplier record.
- Product Status in the Product Records page of the Supplier and Site records.

Additional OLC BI Publisher Reports

To supplement the existing Claims & Statements reports, the following additional reports will be available:



Report	Description		
CR87 Food Other Labelling Copy	The report is based on the OLC section of the Food Specification. It contains any specifications which meet the filter criteria entered by the user. Filters may be based on any fields available in the Other Labelling Copy data source query. Tabular data will not be included, other than for the Shipping Case Codes, EAN/Barcodes, and Catch Weight Increments fields.		
	Two alternative versions of the query/data source are provided, which output separate rows for the contents of the EAN/Barcode and Shipping Case Code tables, for the creation of custom variants of the report.		
	OLC EAN Barcodes: A row per entry in the EAN/Barcodes table, with any Shipping Case Code values concatenated together and repeated for each row.		
	OLC Shipping Case Codes: A row per entry i the Shipping Case Codes table, with any EAN, Barcodes values concatenated together and repeated for each row.		
CR88 BWS Other Labelling Copy	The report is based on the OLC section of the BWS Specification. It contains any specifications which meet the filter criteria entered by the user. Filters may be based on any fields available in the Other Labelling Copy data source query. Tabular data will no be included, other than for the Shipping Case Codes, EAN/Barcodes, and Catch Weight Increments fields.		
	Two alternative versions of the query/data source are provided, which output separate rows for the contents of the EAN/Barcode and Shipping Case Code tables, for the creation of custom variants of the report.		
	OLC EAN Barcodes: A row per entry in the EAN/Barcodes table, with any Shipping Case Code values concatenated together and repeated for each row.		
	OLC Shipping Case Codes: A row per entry i the Shipping Case Codes table, with any EAN/ Barcodes values concatenated together and repeated for each row.		



Report	Description
CR89 FNF Other Labelling Copy	The report is based on the OLC section of the FNF Specification. It contains any specifications which meet the filter criteria entered by the user. Filters may be based on any fields available in the Other Labelling Copy data source query. Tabular data will not be included, other than for the Shipping Case Codes and EAN/Barcodes fields.
	Two alternative versions of the query/data source are provided, which output separate rows for the contents of the EAN/Barcode and Shipping Case Code tables, for the creation of custom variants of the report.
	OLC EAN Barcodes: A row per entry in the EAN/Barcodes table, with any Shipping Case Code values concatenated together and repeated for each row.
	OLC Shipping Case Codes: A row per entry i the Shipping Case Codes table, with any EAN/ Barcodes values concatenated together and repeated for each row.
CR90 CNF Other Labelling Copy	The report is based on the OLC section of the CNF Specification. It contains any specifications which meet the filter criteria entered by the user. Filters may be based on any fields available in the Other Labelling Copy data source query. Tabular data will no be included, other than for the Shipping Case Codes and EAN/Barcodes fields.
	Two alternative versions of the query/data source are provided, which output separate rows for the contents of the EAN/Barcode and Shipping Case Code tables, for the creation of custom variants of the report.
	OLC EAN Barcodes: A row per entry in the EAN/Barcodes table, with any Shipping Case Code values concatenated together and repeated for each row.
	OLC Shipping Case Codes: A row per entry is the Shipping Case Codes table, with any EAN, Barcodes values concatenated together and repeated for each row.
CR91 Produce Other Labelling Copy	The report is based on the OLC section of the Produce Specification. It contains any specifications which meet the filter criteria entered by the user. Filters may be based on any fields available in the Other Labelling Copy data source query. Tabular data will no be included, other than for the EAN/Barcodes and Catch Weight Increments fields.
	An alternative OLC EAN Barcodes version of the query/data source is provided, which outputs separate rows for the contents of the EAN/Barcode table, for the creation of custom variants of the report.

Report	Description
CR92 OLC Printer Details	The report is based on the OLC section of any specification type. It contains any specifications which meet the filter criteria entered by the user. Filters may be based on any fields available in the OLC Printer Details data source query.
	Blank rows in the Printers table (those where the Printer Name mandatory field is missing) are omitted from the report.

A single Other Labelling Copy data source query will provide all the required fields that can be utilized to create a report from more than one specification type if required.

In addition, an OLC Printers Report will also be available which reports on the Printers table in the OLC sections.

Audit Email Notifications

Due and overdue audit notifications appear in the Task App and UIM but are often missed if users do not regularly log in to the system. Now due and overdue audit email notifications will also be generated on a daily basis dependent upon new system parameters.

The email notification recipients are the Person Responsible named in the Audit/Visit and the Supplier and Site's Audit and Visit Contact.

New system parameters will provide a mechanism to determine if retailer and /or supplier users will receive the audit email notifications.

System Parameters	Actions 🔱	System Parameters 🌟 📒
Business Category Configuration System Calendar	Global Log On Registration	
Calendar Year	Audits list:	
System Calendar Import	Max Time Spent (Hours):	22
Surveillance Classification Configuration	Use Risk Levels:	Yes
Custom Fields Record Sequence	Days to show Scheduled in Tasks App:	3
	Edit Score on Completion:	No
Core Glossary Download Branding	Workbook Password for Off- line Audits:	·····
	Send Audit/Visit Due Notifications to Supplier:	No
	Send Audit/Visit Due Notifications to Retailer:	No
	Send Audit/Visit Overdue Notifications to Supplier:	No
	Send Audit/Visit Overdue Notifications to Retailer:	No

Supplier users will not receive these notifications for any audit/visit that is set to unannounced.

Email Templates

Two new email templates, AUDITVISITDUE and AUDITVISTOVERDUE, will be used to provide details of an audit/visit due or overdue. These templates will be available in the Admin area with the existing templates.



Confirm Supplier and/or Site Email Notifications

Supplier users get Urgent Item notifications to Confirm Supplier Details and Confirm Site Details, but these are often missed if users do not regularly log in to the system. Now users will receive email notifications to confirm Supplier and/or Site details.

The email notification recipients will be the Supplier Administrator and/or Site Administrator based on the supplier/site. The batch job to generate the email notifications will utilize the time zone parameter if set.

Email Templates

The new email template, CONFIRMDETAILSREMINDER, will be used to provide details of the relevant Supplier and Sites needing confirmation. The templates will be available in the Admin area with the existing templates.

This feature is enabled by default so emails will start to be sent once the application has been updated. If the emails are not required, the template can be disabled. See Post Release Tasks for details.

Country of Origin Selectors

Enhancements to increase the amount of detail captured in a Product Specification regarding the product's country of origin:

- The current Country of Origin selector in the Other Labelling Copy (OLC) section allows multiple countries to be selected.
- A new field in the Food and Produce specifications for specifying the country of origin of the product's primary ingredients.

All Country of Origin data will be available for inclusion in reports that use the Products Country of Origin and Label Claims Statements data sources (BI Publisher only). Pack Copy files in preview or when generated will also include the new Country of Origin data from the OLC section.

The new field will be available in the Specification Extract for the different specification types. The Specifications API will also be extended, to include the Country of Origins fields but will continue to hold the existing single value Country of Origin field for backward compatibility.

Delisting Sites

An enhancement to help improve the process of delisting Sites by notifying the user if the site being delisted has active Products or Specifications associated to it. This is to encourage the user to archive or deactivate the associated records before delisting the site.

Design Agency Language Preferences

The Design Agency and Counter Ticket Producer configuration records are used to send the Design Agency/Counter Ticket Producer contact an email containing the



product specification Pack Copy/Counter Ticket files. A language preference will be available to add to the Design Agency and Counter Ticket Producer glossary records, to set the language of the Pack Copy File notification email. If no preference is set, the default base language will be used.

Project Spreadsheet Import and Download

The addition of a facility for importing Projects from a spreadsheet. The import allows for the creation of Projects only; it cannot be used to update existing Projects.

Scorecard Email Notifications

Currently, there is just one email associated with Scorecards, which is sent to users when the Scorecard is overdue, but there is no email when the Scorecard changes status, requiring action. A new email notification will now be sent when the Scorecard changes status to Awaiting Amendment. The email notification will be sent to Supplier or Site users with the Contact Roles set against the associated Scorecard Template.

Email Templates

The new email template SCORECARD_STATUS_CHANGE will be used for sending email notifications of a Scorecard status change to Awaiting Amendment. The templates will be available in the Admin area with the existing templates for new installations but will need adding for existing.

Spec Archiving Batch Jobs

The timing of the batch jobs and the time zone of client systems means that there may have been a delay with archiving some specifications. Now the specification archiving batch jobs will run hourly and the trigger criteria will also utilize the System Time Zone parameter if set. This impacts the produce specifications and temporary specifications.

Supplier and Site GLN

New fields on the Supplier and Site records for the capture of GLN (Global Location Number) identity codes have been added.

System parameters are available, to allow configuration rules for validating the fields to be implemented and whether the fields are mandatory. The standard GS1 GLN mechanism is 13 digits, including the check digit. The check digit calculation is the same as the existing barcode and shipping case check digit calculation.

Time Zone Parameter

To enable batch jobs to be run on client systems at expected times, a new Global system parameter will allow the client system to be associated with a time zone. The parameter is optional and will only be utilized if set. This parameter will initially be used to offset certain new batch jobs. All other existing batch jobs will remain based on UTC as they currently are.



Post Release Tasks and Impact on Existing Installation

The following post release tasks and impact on an existing installation must be taken into account as part of this release.

Additional OLC BI Publisher Reports

For new reports to run, they need to be scheduled as required.

Audits & Visits Emails

Audit & Visit due and overdue email notifications are generated by a scheduled job based on the existing Task App Audit/Visit due notifications criteria and the Urgent Items Manager Audit/Visit overdue notification criteria. The process will utilize the System Time Zone parameter if set.

Due notifications (Task App and email) utilize the existing **Days to show Schedule in Task App** system parameter. If not set, a default value of 28 days is assumed for due notifications.

Overdue notifications (UIM and email) utilize the existing **No Days before Audits and Visits are Overdue** system parameter. If this is set to blank, no overdue notifications are sent.

For upgrades and new installations, the initial default setting of the system parameters which control who receives notifications will be unchecked (No) so that no email notifications are sent. These system parameters should be updated as appropriate if the email notifications to active users are required:

- Send Audit/Visit Due Notifications to Supplier*
- Send Audit/Visit Due Notifications to Retailer
- Send Audit/Visit Overdue Notifications to Supplier*
- Send Audit/Visit Overdue Notifications to Retailer

* Any Audit/Visit that has **Announced** set to No, the Supplier recipients will not receive due or overdue notifications for the given audit/visit.

The new Audit/Visit email templates (AUDITVISITDUE, AUDITVISITOVERDUE) can be customized by the administrator, if required.

Confirm Supplier/Site Emails

For upgrades and new installations, the scheduled job associated with sending of the new email notifications for confirming supplier/site details will run automatically without user intervention. This means they will be sent once the system is installed /upgraded based on existing notifications to confirm supplier/site details in the UIM. If this is not required, the email template can be disabled, by a System Administrator setting the CONFIRMDETAILREMINDER email template to disabled, in the Admin-Notifications area.



This functionality utilizes the System Time Zone parameter if set.

The new Supplier/Site email template (CONFIRMDETAILSREMINDER) can be customized by the administrator, if required.

Country of Origin Selectors

For existing installations, the Country of Origin fields in the Product Specification are automatically converted to multi-value fields as part of the upgrade. The existing single-value fields are retained, for continued use in Jasper reports and the Specifications API. If multiple selections have been made, the single-value field holds the first in the list. The single-value fields will be removed in the future.

The new Primary Ingredients Country of Origin must be set up by the administrator if it is to be used. The field will appear in the Food and Produce specifications that were created prior to the upgrade, but no value will be present until the specification is subsequently edited, and a selection made.

The new fields are included in the following:

Specifications API

The existing Country of Origin field becomes a multi-value field. The single-value field will remain in the XML payload for backward compatibility. If multiple countries have been selected in the specification, the single-value field will just contain the first in the list. When creating or updating a specification using the REST API, if the XML only has the single-value field populated, that value will be automatically written to the multi-value field. The single-value field will eventually be removed.

The API includes additional nodes but remains backwards compatible with the previous version. However, consider whether any changes are necessary to the existing usage of the API, to handle the additional data that is now available.

Specifications API Reports Data Source

The new Country of Origin data is available for inclusion in reports (and Pack Copy files). Create new report designs and schedules for any reporting requirements.

For existing reports that have filters based on the Country of Origin fields, where the filters currently use the EQUALS operator, this will continue to work following conversion from a single to multi-value field. However, once the field is populated with more than one country, the filter will no longer match, so it will be necessary to change the operator from EQUALS to CONTAINS.

Note: The new Primary Ingredients Country of Origin field and multi-value Country of Origin fields are only available to BI Publisher reports; they are not available to legacy Jasper reports.

Specifications Data Extract

The existing single-value Country of Origin columns in the extract CSV files has multiple values concatenated in comma-separated list. Note that columns GC onwards are advanced in the Produce Extract file to accommodate the new field in column GC.

Design Agency Language Preference

For existing systems, if the alternative language options are required, the Design Agency/Counter Ticket Producer glossary records must be updated to assign the appropriate language.

Project Spreadsheet Import

For existing installations, the following change must be made to the Permissions spreadsheet to provide the Project Administrator and Project Manager with the ability to access the batch jobs, to view the progress of Project Import jobs.

Add the following rows to the Admin page:

Record	Authority Profile	Menu Option	Sub Menu Option	Action	Data Record	User Mode	Access Level
Admin	Project Administr ator				BATCH JOB	NORMAL	R
Admin	Project Manager				BATCH JOB	NORMAL	R
Admin	Project Administr ator	Admin	BATCH JOB			NORMAL	Y
Admin	Project Manager	Admin	BATCH JOB			NORMAL	Y

The instructions for downloading and uploading the amended Permissions spreadsheet are as follows:

- Log in as an Oracle Authorized Administrator user and go to Company > Admin > Roles & Permissions.
- 2. Open the Permissions page.
- **3.** Download the active spreadsheet by selecting the row with *true* in the Active Permissions column, click *Download Selected*, and save locally.
- 4. Edit the downloaded spreadsheet, make the changes described above, then save the spreadsheet.
- 5. Upload the edited spreadsheet by clicking *Upload Permissions*, select the spreadsheet and click *Ok*.
- 6. Apply the changes by selecting the uploaded spreadsheet row and click *Process Selected*, then *Ok* to confirm.

Scorecard Email Notifications

The new Scorecard email template (SCORE3) can be customized by the administrator, if required.

Spec Archiving Batch Jobs



The Spec Archiving Batch Jobs is an existing process that ran daily but which will now run hourly. No user intervention for either a new install or upgrade is required. The process will utilize the System Time Zone parameter if set.

Supplier and Site GLN

The default settings of the new GLN Codes system parameters do not apply validation, in order to match the behavior in existing systems. Change the default settings, if required.

Time Zone Parameter

For new installations and upgrades, there will be no initial value set against the System Time Zone parameter, which means the system will continue to use the UTC time zone. The parameter should be updated to reflect the client system time zone if required.

Order of Columns in Nutrition Declaration Panel

For this fix (items 32046778, 32062296), any specifications that have been re-versioned or copied should be verified to ensure that the Nutrition columns are in the correct order as defined by the Nutrition Panel. Any that are found to be different will need to be regenerated on the Nutrition section. This could involve changing a specification status back to a status where this can be edited, or a new version of a specification created if already at active status.

Enabling User Roles

If they do not already exist, configure the *Power User*, *Account Administrator*, *Assistant Technologist*, and *Site Inspector* user roles, and assign to the appropriate users.

Enabling Artwork with SSO

Artwork is not a core Brand Compliance module, but a third-party add-on application. This process enables the integration with the third-party Artwork application, where it is used.

For existing installations that use the Artwork module, in order to configure single sign on (SSO) between Brand Compliance and the Artwork solution (using IDCS authentication), the following steps must be taken by the Customer or their Partner:

- 1. Ensure the MYARTWORK external system has been created in Brand Compliance PROD and STAGE.
- 2. Raise an SR service requesting for creation of the Artwork Application for PROD and STAGE. The call back URLs and IDCS URLs must be provided in the SR.
- 3. Once created, you will be able to gather the Client ID and Client Secret from IDCS.

Refer to the Artwork chapter in the Oracle Retail Brand Compliance Management Cloud Service Administration Guide for the full process for enabling Artwork with SSO.



2 Client Requirements

This chapter covers the Client System requirements supported for Oracle Retail Brand Compliance Management Cloud Service.

Client System Requirements

Note:

Oracle Retail assumes that the retailer has ensured its Operating System has been patched with all applicable Windows updates.

The following web browsers are supported:

- Mozilla Firefox
- Microsoft Edge
- Google Chrome (Desktop)

Microsoft has deprecated Internet Explorer 11 in Windows 10 and recommends using Edge as the default browser. Refer to the Oracle Software Web Browser Support Policy for additional information.



3 Noteworthy Resolved Issues

This following table highlights specific key fixes that are included in this release. In some cases, only a percentage of the overall fixed defects are listed.

Affected Component	Defect Number	Description
General	30203744	Archived News records opening a blank new window
		When the Users Preference setting <i>Open all documents in new</i> <i>browser windows</i> is enabled, Archived News records opened by using the Archived News link on the Home Page, do not display any information in the new window. Archived News records opened in this way should ignore the setting, and open as a new tab on the Application TAB bar.
		An update now ensures that when opening Archived News records from the Archived News Link, they open as a new tab on the Application TAB bar (thereby ignoring the <i>Open all documents</i> <i>in new browser windows</i> setting).
		When Archived News records are opened in this way, it is not possible to edit the record. Opening an Archived News record by using the Manage News link on the home page, will allow the records to be edited.
General	30896143, 32013020,	Language translation issues
	32051861	A fix has been made to rectify an issue with the translation of text in various pages, for languages that use the extended character set, such as Japanese.
		The issue occurred in the Landing page, Logout page, Product Specification validation window, and Error pages. Translations for non-Latin languages now show correctly within these pages.

Affected Component	Defect Number	Description
General: Admin: Reports: Scheduling	31452568	Error generated when a user with Locale es_CR enters a time value
		When a user, with the Spanish (Central American) language configured against their user record, attempted to set a time field against a record, an error was generated.
		A fix to manage the short time format used by this locale has been implemented to prevent future errors occurring.
General: Admin: System Control	29442413	Change History page added to system control to capture changes
		Change History pages have been introduced to System Control under Admin, to allow for the capture of any changes. The change history will not reflect any changes made in previous versions before change history was added.
Product	303442214	User has visibility of record links without the relevant permissions
		The Linked Records page against Projects gave visibility of record links for which a user did not have access.
		The project Record Links page has been amended to ensure a link to a record is not visible when the current user does not have access to the record. For example, a link to a product specification at Supplier Draft status should not be visible to a Retailer user unless the user has the required authority. Similarly, a link to a product specification at Retailer Draft status should not be visible to a Supplier user.

Affected Component	Defect Number	Description
Product: Specifications	31122420	On specifications the Total Batch Quantity is rounded to 2 decimal places
		In specifications, there was a change to the formatting of the Total Batch Quantity field under the Recipe tab of the Recipe and Raw Materials section. The formatting was reduced to 2 decimal places.
		The formatting for the field has now been reverted to allow up to 8 decimal places (N4.N8 with trailing zeros removed).
Product: Specifications	32046778, 32062296	Order of columns in Nutrition declaration panel
		A fix has been made to rectify an issue with the order of the columns in the Nutrition declaration panel, as generated within the product specification's Nutrition section.
		The columns in the declaration panel are now ordered based on the sequence configuration of the associated Nutrition Panel glossary, instead of incorrectly using the sequence of the Columns to be Declared selection in the Nutrition section.
		When copying a specification, or creating a new version, the order of the columns to be declared wil now also be updated to reflect th order in the current active version of the Nutrition Panel configuration.
		Note that updating the Nutrition section directly, rather than creating a new version, may result in a difference in the column sequence, however the declaration panel will always contain the columns that have been selected to be declared. If a Nutrition Panel configuration is needed to be changed, then it is advised that this done by creating a new version of the Nutrition Panel and then making the new version active.

Affected Component	Defect Number	Description
Supplier: Audit and Visits	31983374	Unable to progress an Audit due to text size limit
		A fix is made to rectify an issue with the progression of Audits, due to the size limit of certain text fields. Validation was preventing the status of an Audit being progressed if the Scope, Introduction, or Summary fields contained more than 4,000 characters. This restriction has been removed.
Supplier: Scorecards	29970640	Scorecard Extraction generates unexpected results
		The scorecard records in the scorecard extraction file did not correspond to the Period and Year range entered.
		A fix has been implemented to ensure the Period and Year range correctly filters the scorecard records for the Scorecard Extract.
Supplier: Scorecards	31468341	Future Scorecards not automatically generated
		New Scorecards were not being automatically generated when the configuration was set for them to auto schedule either by reaching the Due Date or the scorecard being set to complete.
		A fix has been implemented so when configured correctly, a new Scorecard will now be automatically scheduled.

4 Deprecated Features

As part of the continuous delivery model for cloud services, features and technical components of a solution may be removed or replaced to enhance the security, performance, and overall quality of the cloud service. When this occurs, the deprecation of a feature or component will be announced in advance, allowing customers sufficient time to anticipate the change and transition to any enhanced replacement feature/component. After the deprecation is announced, the deprecated feature or component will remain in the solution until the planned removal date and will not be enhanced or made compatible with other new features.

For the full schedule of planned deprecations for this product, see the Deprecation Advisory accessed from the following Documentation Library: Oracle Retail Brand Compliance Management Cloud Service Documentation Library MOS at Doc ID 2400174.1.

